



[/www.census.gov/en.html](http://www.census.gov/en.html))



Search

U.S. Census Quick Facts


## QuickFacts Beta


### UNITED STATES

All Topics	UNITED STATES	SURPRISE CITY, ARIZONA	EL MIRAGE CITY, ARIZONA	YOUNGTON TOWN, ARIZONA	SUN CITY CDP, ARIZONA	SUN CITY WEST CDP, ARIZONA
<b>People</b>						
<b>Population</b>						
Population estimates, July 1, 2014, (V2014)	318,857,056	126,275	33,532	6,542	X	X
Population estimates base, April 1, 2010, (V2014)	308,758,105	117,517	31,797	6,147	X	X
Population, percent change - April 1, 2010 (estimates base) to July 1, 2014, (V2014)	3.3%	7.5%	5.5%	6.4%	X	X
Population, Census, April 1, 2010	308,745,538	117,517	31,797	6,156	37,499	24,535
<b>Age and Sex</b>						
Persons under 5 years, percent, July 1, 2014, (V2014)	6.2%	X	X	X	X	X
Persons under 5 years, percent, April 1, 2010	6.5%	7.9%	10.5%	8.0%	0.3%	0.1%
Persons under 18 years, percent, July 1, 2014, (V2014)	23.1%	X	X	X	X	X
Persons under 18 years, percent, April 1, 2010	24.0%	27.3%	35.5%	25.3%	0.9%	0.2%
Persons 65 years and over, percent, July 1, 2014, (V2014)	14.5%	X	X	X	X	X
Persons 65 years and over, percent, April 1, 2010	13.0%	19.0%	6.4%	19.2%	74.9%	83.6%
Female persons, percent, July 1, 2014, (V2014)	50.8%	X	X	X	X	X
Female persons, percent, April 1, 2010	50.8%	51.7%	50.4%	52.3%	58.3%	56.3%
<b>Race and Hispanic Origin</b>						
White alone, percent, July 1, 2014, (V2014) (a)	77.4%	X	X	X	X	X
White alone, percent, April 1, 2010 (a)	72.4%	80.6%	60.9%	73.3%	96.5%	97.8%
Black or African American alone, percent, July 1, 2014, (V2014) (a)	13.2%	X	X	X	X	X
Black or African American alone, percent, April 1, 2010 (a)	12.6%	5.1%	6.6%	4.3%	1.4%	0.8%
American Indian and Alaska Native alone, percent, July 1, 2014, (V2014) (a)	1.2%	X	X	X	X	X
American Indian and Alaska Native alone, percent, April 1, 2010 (a)	0.9%	0.7%	1.4%	1.4%	0.2%	0.2%
Asian alone, percent, July 1, 2014, (V2014) (a)	5.4%	X	X	X	X	X
Asian alone, percent, April 1, 2010 (a)	4.8%	2.6%	1.6%	2.8%	0.7%	0.6%
Native Hawaiian and Other Pacific Islander alone, percent, July 1, 2014, (V2014) (a)	0.2%	X	X	X	X	X
Native Hawaiian and Other Pacific Islander alone, percent, April 1, 2010 (a)	0.2%	0.2%	0.3%	0.1%	Z	0.1%
Two or More Races, percent, July 1, 2014, (V2014)	2.5%	X	X	X	X	X
Two or More Races, percent, April 1, 2010	2.9%	3.8%	5.0%	3.4%	0.6%	0.5%
Hispanic or Latino, percent, July 1, 2014, (V2014) (b)	17.4%	X	X	X	X	X
Hispanic or Latino, percent, April 1, 2010 (b)	16.3%	18.5%	47.6%	33.0%	2.8%	1.2%
White alone, not Hispanic or Latino, percent, July 1, 2014, (V2014)	62.1%	X	X	X	X	X
White alone, not Hispanic or Latino, percent, April 1, 2010	63.7%	71.2%	41.4%	58.5%	94.4%	96.8%
<b>Population Characteristics</b>						

Veterans, 2009-2013	21,263,779	12,730	1,680	297	8,806	6,580
Foreign born persons, percent, 2009-2013	12.9%	9.2%	16.7%	16.1%	5.0%	6.0%
<b>Housing</b>						
Housing units, July 1, 2014, (V2014)	133,957,180	X	X	X	X	X
Housing units, April 1, 2010	131,704,730	52,586	11,326	2,831	28,169	18,218
Owner-occupied housing unit rate, 2009-2013	64.9%	75.8%	64.2%	52.7%	81.8%	89.6%
Median value of owner-occupied housing units, 2009-2013	\$176,700	\$172,600	\$95,800	\$101,300	\$117,200	\$178,600
Median selected monthly owner costs - with a mortgage, 2009-2013	\$1,540	\$1,449	\$1,174	\$1,047	\$900	\$1,066
Median selected monthly owner costs - without a mortgage, 2009-2013	\$452	\$395	\$335	\$356	\$305	\$343
Median gross rent, 2009-2013	\$904	\$1,188	\$1,072	\$934	\$961	\$1,191
Building permits, 2014	1,046,363	X	X	X	X	X
<b>Families and Living Arrangements</b>						
Households, 2009-2013	115,610,216	43,079	9,445	2,285	23,275	14,815
Persons per household, 2009-2013	2.63	2.75	3.38	2.69	1.61	1.65
Living in same house 1 year ago, percent of persons age 1 year+, 2009-2013	84.9%	83.3%	83.8%	82.9%	86.7%	91.2%
Language other than English spoken at home, percent of persons age 5 years+, 2009-2013	20.7%	12.3%	27.9%	20.4%	5.0%	3.9%
<b>Education</b>						
High school graduate or higher, percent of persons age 25 years+, 2009-2013	86.0%	92.8%	78.4%	77.7%	91.2%	94.3%
Bachelor's degree or higher, percent of persons age 25 years+, 2009-2013	28.8%	28.3%	13.1%	17.2%	20.9%	35.2%
<b>Health</b>						
With a disability, under age 65 years, percent, 2009-2013	8.4%	6.7%	7.7%	10.1%	18.8%	15.8%
Persons without health insurance, under age 65 years, percent	▲ 12.0%	▲ 12.5%	▲ 20.3%	▲ 19.3%	▲ 21.9%	▲ 19.7%
<b>Economy</b>						
In civilian labor force, total, percent of population age 16 years+, 2009-2013	63.8%	55.5%	64.7%	57.6%	19.0%	11.2%
In civilian labor force, female, percent of population age 16 years+, 2009-2013	59.0%	52.6%	58.7%	47.7%	16.5%	10.3%
Total accommodation and food services sales, 2007 (\$1,000) (c)	613,795,732	115,082	2,431	FN <sup>1</sup>	27,794	4,563
Total health care and social assistance receipts/revenue, 2007 (\$1,000) (c)	1,668,276,808	81,171	D	FN <sup>1</sup>	472,489	354,197
Total manufacturers shipments, 2007 (\$1,000) (c)	5,319,456,312	FN <sup>1</sup>	FN <sup>1</sup>	FN <sup>1</sup>	FN <sup>1</sup>	FN <sup>1</sup>
Total merchant wholesaler sales, 2007 (\$1,000) (c)	4,174,286,516	20,359	17,857	FN <sup>1</sup>	D	2,440
Total retail sales, 2007 (\$1,000) (c)	3,917,663,456	888,224	89,134	FN <sup>1</sup>	229,865	106,517
Total retail sales per capita, 2007 (c)	\$12,990	\$9,878	\$3,608	NA	NA	NA
<b>Transportation</b>						
Mean travel time to work (minutes), workers age 16 years+, 2009-2013	25.5	33.1	31.8	30.2	25.0	26.2
<b>Income and Poverty</b>						
Median household income (in 2013 dollars), 2009-2013	\$53,046	\$58,455	\$47,159	\$33,884	\$36,215	\$45,698
Per capita income in past 12 months (in 2013 dollars), 2009-2013	\$28,155	\$24,612	\$16,736	\$17,835	\$27,459	\$34,766
Persons in poverty, percent	▲ 14.8%	▲ 9.2%	▲ 22.0%	▲ 21.5%	▲ 7.9%	▲ 3.5%
<b>Businesses</b>						
Total employer establishments, 2013	7,488,353	X	X	X	X	X
Total employment, 2013	118,266,253	X	X	X	X	X
Total annual payroll, 2013	5,621,697,325	X	X	X	X	X
Total employment, percent change, 2012-2013	2.0%	X	X	X	X	X
Total nonemployer establishments, 2013	23,005,620	X	X	X	X	X
All firms, 2007	27,092,908	7,435	1,360	F	2,145	1,322
Men-owned firms, 2007	13,900,554	3,262	631	F	896	429
Women-owned firms, 2007	7,792,115	2,204	464	F	774	471
Minority-owned firms, 2007	5,759,209	1,455	425	F	118	90
Nonminority-owned firms, 2007	20,100,926	5,647	866	F	1,918	1,117
Veteran-owned firms, 2007	2,447,608	644	119	F	S	S
Nonveteran-owned firms, 2007	22,627,611	5,957	1,180	F	1,593	909
<b>Geography</b>						
Population per square mile, 2010	87.4	1,111.3	3,170.5	4,015.7	2,610.4	2,245.2
Land area in square miles, 2010	3,531,905.43	105.75	10.03	1.53	14.37	10.93
FIPS Code	00	04711510	0422220	0485400	0470320	0470355

1. Data may be subject to publication minimums that vary by industry and geography.

 This geographic level of poverty and health estimates are not comparable to other geographic levels of these estimates





Some estimates presented here come from sample data, and thus have sampling errors that may render some apparent differences between geographies statistically indistinguishable. Click the Quick Info  icon to the left of each row in TABLE view to learn about sampling error.

The vintage year (e.g., V2014) refers to the final year of the series (2010 thru 2014). Different vintage years of estimates are not comparable.

- (a) Includes persons reporting only one race
- (b) Hispanics may be of any race, so also are included in applicable race categories
- (c) Economic Census - Puerto Rico data are not comparable to U.S. Economic Census data

- D** Suppressed to avoid disclosure of confidential information
- F** Fewer than 25 firms
- FN** Footnote on this item in place of data
- NA** Not available
- S** Suppressed; does not meet publication standards
- X** Not applicable
- Z** Value greater than zero but less than half unit of measure shown

QuickFacts data are derived from: Population Estimates, American Community Survey, Census of Population and Housing, Current Population Survey, Small Area Health Insurance Estimates, Small Area Income and Poverty Estimates, State and County Housing Unit Estimates, County Business Patterns, Nonemployer Statistics, Economic Census, Survey of Business Owners, Building Permits.

ABOUT US	FIND DATA	BUSINESS & INDUSTRY	PEOPLE & HOUSEHOLDS	SPECIAL TOPICS	NEWSROOM
Are You in a Survey? <a href="http://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/are-you-in-a-survey.html">http://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/are-you-in-a-survey.html</a>	QuickFacts <a href="http://quickfacts.census.gov/">http://quickfacts.census.gov/</a>	Help With Your Forms <a href="http://bhs.econ.census.gov/bhs/">http://bhs.econ.census.gov/bhs/</a>	2020 Census <a href="http://www.census.gov/2020census/">http://www.census.gov/2020census/</a>	Advisors, Centers and Research Programs <a href="http://www.census.gov/about/partners.html">http://www.census.gov/about/partners.html</a>	News Releases <a href="http://www.census.gov/newsroom/press-releases.html">http://www.census.gov/newsroom/press-releases.html</a>
FAQs <a href="http://ask.census.gov/">http://ask.census.gov/</a>	American FactFinder <a href="http://factfinder2.census.gov/">http://factfinder2.census.gov/</a>	Economic Indicators <a href="http://www.census.gov/economic-indicators/">http://www.census.gov/economic-indicators/</a>	2010 Census <a href="http://www.census.gov/2010census/">http://www.census.gov/2010census/</a>	Statistics in Schools <a href="http://www.census.gov/schools/">http://www.census.gov/schools/</a>	Release Schedule <a href="http://www.calendarwiz.com/calendars/calendar=cens1sample&amp;cid[]=31793">http://www.calendarwiz.com/calendars/calendar=cens1sample&amp;cid[]=31793</a>
Director's Corner <a href="http://www.census.gov/about/leadership.html">http://www.census.gov/about/leadership.html</a>	Easy Stats <a href="http://www.census.gov/easystats/">http://www.census.gov/easystats/</a>	Economic Census <a href="http://www.census.gov/econ/census/">http://www.census.gov/econ/census/</a>	American Community Survey <a href="http://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/acs/">http://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/acs/</a>	Tribal Resources (AIAN) <a href="http://www.census.gov/aian/">http://www.census.gov/aian/</a>	Facts for Features <a href="http://www.census.gov/newsroom/facts-for-features.html">http://www.census.gov/newsroom/facts-for-features.html</a>
Regional Offices <a href="http://www.census.gov/regions/">http://www.census.gov/regions/</a>	Population Finder <a href="http://www.census.gov/popfinder/">http://www.census.gov/popfinder/</a>	E-Stats <a href="http://www.census.gov/econ/estats/">http://www.census.gov/econ/estats/</a>	Income <a href="http://www.census.gov/hhes/www/income/">http://www.census.gov/hhes/www/income/</a>	Emergency Preparedness <a href="http://www.census.gov/newsroom/emergency-preparedness/">http://www.census.gov/newsroom/emergency-preparedness/</a>	Stats for Stories <a href="http://www.census.gov/newsroom/stories.html">http://www.census.gov/newsroom/stories.html</a>
History <a href="http://www.census.gov/history/">http://www.census.gov/history/</a>	2010 Census <a href="http://www.census.gov/2010census/">http://www.census.gov/2010census/</a>	International Trade <a href="http://www.census.gov/foreign-trade/">http://www.census.gov/foreign-trade/</a>	Poverty <a href="http://www.census.gov/hhes/www/poverty/">http://www.census.gov/hhes/www/poverty/</a>	Statistical Abstract <a href="http://www.census.gov/compendia/statab/">http://www.census.gov/compendia/statab/</a>	Blogs <a href="http://www.census.gov/about/contact-us/social_media.html">http://www.census.gov/about/contact-us/social_media.html</a>
Research <a href="http://www.census.gov/research/">http://www.census.gov/research/</a>	Economic Census <a href="http://www.census.gov/econ/census/">http://www.census.gov/econ/census/</a>	Export Codes <a href="http://www.census.gov/foreign-trade/schedules/b/">http://www.census.gov/foreign-trade/schedules/b/</a>	Population Estimates <a href="http://www.census.gov/popest/">http://www.census.gov/popest/</a>	Special Census Program Surveys <a href="http://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/specialcensus.html">http://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/specialcensus.html</a>	
Scientific Integrity <a href="http://www.census.gov/about/policies/quality/scientific_integrity.html">http://www.census.gov/about/policies/quality/scientific_integrity.html</a>	Interactive Maps <a href="http://www.census.gov/geography/integrative-interactive_maps/">http://www.census.gov/geography/integrative-interactive_maps/</a>	NAICS <a href="http://www.census.gov/eos/www/naics/">http://www.census.gov/eos/www/naics/</a>	Population Projections <a href="http://www.census.gov/topics/population/projections.html">http://www.census.gov/topics/population/projections.html</a>	Fraudulent Activity & Scams <a href="http://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/are-you-in-a-survey/fraudulent-activity-and-scams.html">http://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/are-you-in-a-survey/fraudulent-activity-and-scams.html</a>	
Census Careers <a href="http://www.census.gov/about/census-careers.html">http://www.census.gov/about/census-careers.html</a>	Training & Workshops <a href="http://www.census.gov/mso/www/training/">http://www.census.gov/mso/www/training/</a>	Governments <a href="http://www.census.gov/govs/">http://www.census.gov/govs/</a>	Health Insurance <a href="http://www.census.gov/hhes/www/hitrials/">http://www.census.gov/hhes/www/hitrials/</a>	Recovery Act <a href="http://www.census.gov/recovery/">http://www.census.gov/recovery/</a>	
Diversity @ Census <a href="http://www.census.gov/about/diversity-networks.html">http://www.census.gov/about/diversity-networks.html</a>	Data Tools <a href="http://www.census.gov/data/data-tools.html">http://www.census.gov/data/data-tools.html</a>	Local Employment Dynamics <a href="http://leh.d.ces.census.gov/led/">http://leh.d.ces.census.gov/led/</a>	Housing <a href="http://www.census.gov/topics/housing.html">http://www.census.gov/topics/housing.html</a>	USA.gov <a href="http://www.usa.gov/">http://www.usa.gov/</a>	<b>CONNECT WITH US</b> <a href="http://www.census.gov/about/contact-us/social_media.html">http://www.census.gov/about/contact-us/social_media.html</a>
Business Opportunities <a href="http://www.census.gov/about/business-opportunities.html">http://www.census.gov/about/business-opportunities.html</a>	Developers <a href="http://www.census.gov/developers/">http://www.census.gov/developers/</a>	Survey of Business Owners <a href="http://www.census.gov/econ/sbo/">http://www.census.gov/econ/sbo/</a>	International <a href="http://www.census.gov/population/international/">http://www.census.gov/population/international/</a>	BusinessUSA.gov <a href="http://businessusa.gov/">http://businessusa.gov/</a>	 <a href="http://twitter.com/uscensusbureau">http://twitter.com/uscensusbureau</a>
Congressional and Intergovernmental <a href="http://www.census.gov/about/cong-gov-affairs.html">http://www.census.gov/about/cong-gov-affairs.html</a>	Catalogs <a href="http://www.census.gov/mp/www/cat/">http://www.census.gov/mp/www/cat/</a>		Genealogy <a href="http://www.census.gov/topics/population/genealogy.html">http://www.census.gov/topics/population/genealogy.html</a>		 <a href="http://www.facebook.com/uscensusbureau">http://www.facebook.com/uscensusbureau</a>
Contact Us <a href="http://www.census.gov/about/contact-us.html">http://www.census.gov/about/contact-us.html</a>	Publications <a href="http://www.census.gov/library/publications.html">http://www.census.gov/library/publications.html</a>				 <a href="http://www.youtube.com/user/uscensusbureau">http://www.youtube.com/user/uscensusbureau</a>
	Accessibility <a href="http://www.census.gov/about/policies/privacy/privacy-policy.html#par_textimage_1">http://www.census.gov/about/policies/privacy/privacy-policy.html#par_textimage_1</a>				 <a href="http://public.govdelivery.com/accounts/USCENSUS/subscriber/new">http://public.govdelivery.com/accounts/USCENSUS/subscriber/new</a>
					Information Quality <a href="http://www.census.gov/quality/">http://www.census.gov/quality/</a>   FOIA <a href="http://www.census.gov/foia/">http://www.census.gov/foia/</a>   U.S. Department of Commerce <a href="http://www.commerce.gov/">http://www.commerce.gov/</a>